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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:10 PM
To: 'darthur@all-llc.com'
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; 'ben sosconsulting.us'
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Samford Federal SWD #2 _ Trove Energy and Water, 

LLC 
Attachments: VistaDisposalSolutions SamfordFedSWD#2_Trove Energy.pdf

RE: Samford Federal SWD #2  (API 30‐025‐Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL1932931649) Unit D S34 T26S R33E NMPM, Lea 
County 
 
Mr. Arthur 
 
The OCD was notified by the Trove Energy and Water, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been 
identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer 
be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Vista Disposal Solution, 
LLC [329051] currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the 
protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, 
the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information 
regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions. 
 
Contact for Vista Disposal Solution, LLC 
 
Ben Stone 
903‐488‐9850 
ben@sosconsulting.us 
 
Regards, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 
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Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
 
This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: ben sosconsulting.us  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 12:31 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐
Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bart Barton <bart@bartonoil.com> 
Subject: PROTEST to Vista Disposal's C‐108 for proposed Samford Federal SWD No.2 

 
Mr. Goetze and Mr. Rose-Coss, 
 
Trove Energy and Water, LLC hereby protests the subject C-108 application.  The proposed location is within 1.5 miles of Trove’s 
WLC South Federal SWD #2 and also within ½ mile of Vista’s previous C-108 location for its Samford Federal SWD No.1 – unless 
perhaps that one has been withdrawn. 
 
Below is a sceenshot of the legal notice in the Hobbs News-Sun as shown by the NM Press Association search utility. 
 
Please confirm receipt and action of this protest. 
 
Thank you, 
Ben Stone 
Agent for Trove Energy and Water 
 

 
 

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
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This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 


